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PailDavies

From: Pat Davies

Sent: 01 September 2011 16:43

To: John Longman; Emily B Springford

Cc: Jacqueline Whitham

Subject: FW: MR. JULIAN WILSON, ASTWOOD BANK POST OFFICE, FAD 346 246

Dear All,

Please see email below regarding training for Mr. Wilson.

I looked on the EFC but the database does not start until 22.06.2006 and so | cannot state if any other
training was given but what | can state is that on the EFC, Mr. Wilson has not made any request for
further training from 22.06.2006 onwards.

On the database there was a reference made on 03.07.2006 stating that Mr. Wilson had to take urgent
action to undertake the latest training via Mails Integrity Workbook (OL57 ). This fits in with the Incident
Log, Line 229 where he stated that he had redone the testing.

Sorry not much to go on but don’t know where else | can try to find more to assist you.

Regards,

Pat
5309 2466

GRO

From: Lee Heil
Sent: 01 September 2011 16:17
To: Pat Davies

Subject: RE: URGENT, URGENT, URGENT

Pat

Mr Julian Wilson had a 2 day induction session on 4 & 5 November in Worcester prior to the transfer on 6
Novemnber

He received on-site training from 7-20 November and FUB 27 November with Barry Hopkins

No other training appears to have been delivered by the team

Regards

Lee

Lee Heil

Admin Team Leader

Post Office Ltd Network Support

Royal Mail House, 3™ Floor, Clippers Quay, Salford, M50 3NW ';rom:

at
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destroy all copies of the original message URGENT

Dear Lee,

You will hate me for this but here is another case which is vital that we win.

| have tried to get hold of the Agency File but it is missing at Leeds and has not been sent to Iron Mountain
and so | am reliant on you to help me with all the training given to Mr. Julian Wilson, Astwood Bank Post
Office, FAD 346 246 from 07.11.2002 until his termination on 11.09.2008.

Thank you so much.

Regards,

Pat
53089 2466

GRO

01/09/2011
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